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Rivera, Maribel

From: Megan Wolfe [megan@wolfefg.com]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: tom@tombryan.com

Subject: Thomas Bryan & Associates, LLC (Document Number L10000087437)
Attachments: TB Associates EIN NUMBER.PDF; imageC01.png

To Whom It May Concern,

| would just like to follow up to an email | originally sent on June 3rd, 2011, but have not received a response.
It has recently come to our attention that the EIN Number listed for this LLC is incorrect.

Please change the EIN Number from 27-1408688 to the correct EIN Number 27-3282699.

Thank you for your assistance in the matter.

Thank You,
Megan Wolfe

"
WOLFE

FINANCIAL GROUF

Accountants, Tax Consuitants & Financial Advisors
Phone: 407-333-0355 ext. 212
Fax: 407-333-0352

Megan@WolfeFG.com

Securities through G.A. Repple & Company, A Regislered Broker/Dealer and Investment
Advisor, Member FINRA, SIPC
Branch Office: 1515 International Parkway, Suite 1001, Lake Mary, FL 32746

CONFIDENTIAL STATEMENT

This electronic message, including attachments, if any, contains confidential or privileged information, intended for the individual or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, print, copy, use, distribute or disseminate this message, its contents or
attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by return e-mail or by telephone and delete this message. Thank you.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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